
 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:    Board of Selectmen  
 

FROM:   Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  
 

SUBJECT:   Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2016 
  
                                             

AGENDA 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

*Interview Schedule  

 
6:30-7:30 Acting Chief Robert Sawtelle 

 

7:30-7:40 Break 

 

7:40-8:40 Retired Chief Richard Kane 

 

8:40-8:50 Break 

 

8:50-9:50 Deputy Chief John Dunn 

 

9:50-10:00 Break 

 

10:00-close Deliberation   

 

 

Future Board Meetings: 

 

*  Thursday October 27
th

 at 7:30 pm  

 

Due to Early Voting, the BOS Room will not be available.  

Location to be determined – most likely Hull High School Exhibition Room  

 

 

 

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all 

items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent 

permitted by law. 


